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Fw: 949 Chicago Street 48202, House Alterations; RES2023-03517.

From Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>
Date Thu 10/9/2025 2:52 PM
To  HD Violations <HDviolations@detroitmi.gov>
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From: Paul Sidhu <Paul.Sidhu@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 10:21 AM

To: Jerrid Pernell <pernellj@detroitmi.gov>

Cc: Michael Chandler <chandlerm@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: 949 Chicago Street 48202, House Alterations; RES2023-03517.

Dear Sirs!
During my yesterday's status inspection, | found out that the work permitted under new 3 bay,1-
1/2 story Garage construction with bathrooms was ongoing per approved permit.

But house Alterations ( in beginning stages of demolition) weren't included in the Garage
permit. Upon conversation with the Owner Andre Williams | have found out that he has sent his"
House Alterations request to HDC and has also applied for a permit from our permit division.

| have issued a violation asking Owner Mr Andre Williams to revise his permit.
Respectfully
Insp Paul Sidhu.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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